
Regional Transportation Demand Management Program 
Pre-Proposal Meeting 

Q&A 
 

1.  Q: Does this involve working with the Transportation Demand Model of CAMPO? 
A: No, this is separate from the Travel Demand Model. 
 

2. Q: Related to the DBE goal, it mentions 25% as an agency goal,  Is there a 
 specific goal for this RFP? 
A: It is best effort or beyond the 25% goal. 
 

3. Q: At what point will we get the attendee list? 
A: The attendee list will be posted no later than 5 PM, Tuesday, December 17, 2024. 
 

4. Q: Related to the website maintenance that is managed through RideAmigos, is that      
 included in the overall budget that you shared, or will it be managed under a 
 separate budget? 
A: It is included in this budget. 
 

5. Q: Related to task 3, it mentions agency metrics, are there current metrics? 
A: Yes, you can find those on our website.   
 

6. Q: Is there an incumbent on this? 
A: Yes, there is a current incumbent 
 

7. Q: Is it the same four-year term? 
A: The previous contract was a three-year term; this one will be a four-year term. 
 

8. Q: The name of the incumbent? 
A: It is Alta Planning + Design 


